



# SDB

# STACEY D'AQUILABRAZIL

REGISTERED NURSE, MSN

## OBJECTIVE

---

My objective is a position in a clinical setting caring for a diverse cliental including, but not limited to Critical Care, Cardio-Thoracic, Orthopedics, and Family Medicine.

## SKILLS

---

- \*Nursing Critical care skills
- \*Orthopedic and Surgical
- \*Ventilators/Pumps/CVP
- \*Physical Therapy/Rehab
- \*Acute/Long Term
- \*Charge Nurse/Supervisor
- \*Triage
- \*Family Medicine
- \*Managed patient caseload
- \*Computer skills/EPIC/Cerner
- \*IBM/Microsoft/Hospital databases
- \*NIH Stroke Certified
- \*BLS
- \*ACLS
- \*PALS

[angel.nrsg01@yahoo.com](mailto:angel.nrsg01@yahoo.com)  
[314-616-5849](tel:314-616-5849)

## CLINICAL WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**OSF Saint Francis Hospital, Peoria, IL**  
**PCU/Critical Care/Trauma-Level1**  
Registered Nurse (Travel), MSN  
2022-Present

**Lake Regional Hospital, Osage beach, MO**  
**PCU/Critical Care**  
Registered Nurse (Travel), MSN  
2021-2022

**SSM LSL Hospital-Acute Care, St. Louis, MO**  
**ICU/PCU/Cardio-Thoracic Step-Down Unit**  
Registered Nurse/Supervisor, BSN  
2016-2021

**St. Luke's Medical Group, Chesterfield, MO**  
**Family Medical/Wellness/Lead Nurse**  
Registered Nurse, BSN  
2018-2020

**SSM St. Clare Hospital, Fenton, MO**  
**Cardiac and Neuro ICU**  
Registered Nurse, BSN  
2012-2016

**St. Luke's Hospital, Chesterfield, MO**  
**ICU/Cardio-Thoracic/Step down**  
Registered Nurse, BSN  
2001-2007



EMAIL

## **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Highly motivated, graduate level qualified RN, delivering exceptional care, with over 29 years' experience in fast-paced critical care and diverse medical settings. Specific practice in management, ICU/Cardio-thoracic and vascular surgery, orthopedic surgery, physical therapy treatment plans, and family practice.

\*Broad-based experience in nursing and leadership gained through progressive responsibility in emergency nursing. Upholds high standards of nursing care of diverse populations considering cognitive, psychosocial, physical, cultural, and developmental considerations. Recognized by administration and clinical management as a "Dedicated Nurse leader," who displays strong judgment, decision making, organizational priority, and time management skills.

## **EDUCATION**

**Western Governors University, Salt Lake City, UT  
Master's Degree (MSN), 2021**

**Maryville University, St. Louis, MO  
Bachelor of Science (BSN), 2001**

**Meramec Community College, St. Louis, MO  
Associate Degree of Science/Physical Therapy  
(LPTA), 1993**